Chantel Nowegijick

From: Holiday Inn Express <HolidaylnnExpress@tx.ihg.com>

Sent: September 20, 2023 3:23 PM

To: Chantel Nowegijick

Subject: Your Updated Reservation Confirmation # 82248692 at Holiday Inn Express Hotels &
Resorts.

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Thank you for choosing Holiday Inn Express Hotels &

Resorts. View with Images

Holiday Inn
By e
ﬁ Brand Experience | Make a Reservation | IHG One Rewards | Need Help?

AN IHG°*HOTEL

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS TIMMINS Modify Reservation

30 Algonquin Boulevard West
Timmins, ON Canada P4N 2R3

Hotel Front Desk: 17055314000
Email: manager@timmins-hotel.ca

Guest Name: David Sutherland Property Overview

Customer Care

Check In: Check Out:
11 Oct 2023 — 12 Oct 2023 Download the IHG App

3:00 PM 11:00 AM

Ground Transportation

Cancel Reservation

2 QUEEN STANDARD IHG Jﬂ ONE

REWARDS

Rate Type: First Nations Rate
Number of Rooms: 1 Discover your new benefits

Room Rate Per Night:
Wed 11 Oct 2023 - Thu 12 Oct 2023 $231.34 (CAD)



Total Taxes: $40.53 (CAD) Estimated Earnings:
46 AIR MILES MILES

Estimated Total Price: $271.87 (CAD)

THINGS TO DO
View More Reservation Details
Make the most of your stay, check

out local information and nearby
attractions.

See What’s Local

Pending Reservation: Your reservation will be temporarily

held until 6:00 PM (local hotel time) on Tuesday, 10 October,
2023. To confirm your reservation, you must update this PLACES TO DINE
booking with your credit card or other guaranteed payment

Explore Timmins dining and
method.

restaurants in the nearby area.

HOTEL INFORMATION: see What's on the menu

Payment Card Authorization Form: If this room is booked
on behalf of another person, please follow these
instructions to authorize payment.

Pet Policy: Small domestic pets are permitted at no charge,
in select rooms, and must remain in the company of their
owners. Please let us know if you're travelling with a pet so
we may allocate your guestroom accordingly.
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Terms and Conditions



Tax and Fee Details

17.52% per night not included in rate effective 11 October, 2023 thru 12 October, 2023

This email was sent to cnowegijick@nanlegal.on.ca
You have received this email as a result of your recent transaction with Holiday Inn Express® Hotels & Resorts.
This email is for posting only. Please do not reply.

Only the reservation as entered into and confirmed by our system will be honored. Any written or printed confirmation
that has been altered may be rejected by the hotel.

As exchange rates may fluctuate from the time a reservation is made until the time of arrival, the confirmed rate is
guaranteed in the hotel's base currency. Your privacy is extremely important to us. Read our Privacy Statement.

© 2023 IHG, Three Ravinia Drive, Suite 100, Atlanta, Georgia, 30346-2149 USA.

All rights reserved. Most hotels are independently owned and/or operated.



